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July 15, 2011

Dr. Randy McDaniel, Director of Education
The Villages Charter School (60-2001)

251 Buffalo Trail

The Villages, Florida 32162

Dear Dr. McDaniel:

This letter serves as notification that the Department of Education has verified that Villages
Charter School (60-2001) currently meets the criteria for high-performing charter school status
pursuant to s. 1002.331, F.S.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Independent Education and Parental
Choice at (850) 245-0502, or via e-mail at charterschools@fldoe.org.

Thank you for your continued participation in our mission to improve the quality of educational
options for Florida’s students.

Sincerely,

e

Cc: Mr. Richard A. Shirley, Superintendent
Ms. Debbie Moffitt, Director of Charter Schools
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